Simpson Richard (Vascular Surgery)

From: HAEMOGLOBINPANEL (GUY'S AND ST THOMAS' NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <gst-
tr.haemoglobinpanel@nhs.net>

Sent: 04 July 2023 20:32

Subject: TCD Event Feedback and Video Access

This message originated from outside of NUH. Please do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

Hello!
Thank you so much for attending the NHP TCD QA webinar on TCD in Sickle Cell Disorder (14.06.2023).

We would like to get your quick feedback as well as consent for contacting you for future events and when
the video recording has been published.

Please use this link to indicate your preferences: https://forms.gle/1tHDkcoArE5SdsnN9
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Kind Regards

‘:{ .’
(///(7)?(////
U'mau Otuokon (She/Her)
NHP Operations Support Officer

email: umau.otuokon@agstt.nhs.uk | Call via MS Teams
https://www.nationalhaempanel-nhs.net
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Work days: Monday - Thursday [Mon, Wed 0830 - 1830 | Tue 0830-1900 | Thu 0830 - 1730)
(onsite @Becket House Mon and Thu)

Are you a mind and body champion?

Further leave/absence
6Jul 2023
10Jul 2023

Please Keep Schedules Free for the MDTI

Wed 28.06.2023 Mon 24.07.2023 Wed 23.08. 2023

Mon 25090 2023 Wed 25.10.2023

@i CEHA
The 18" Annual
Sickle Cell &

Thalassaemia
Conference

IMPROVING THE LIVES OF PEOPLE LIVING WITH SICKLE CELL DISEASE & THALASSAEMIA




